E Outlook

RE: Warner Fuel Bid

From William Wallace <william@ayerandgoss.com>
Date Mon 2025-09-22 2:41 PM
To Elizabeth Labbe - Assessing <assessing@warnernh.gov>

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are 100% sure that it
is safe.

Good afternoon Mrs. Labbe,

If my calculations are correct, listed below is the total usage for each product and the price Ayer & Goss
can offer.

Propane — 7200 gallons. Bid Price offer $1.589
Qil — 8900 gallons. Bid Price Offer $2.669

As we discussed in our conversation, the current fuel market is very volatile. | can offer this pricing until
4pm on September 24, 2025. Please let me know the selectboard’s decision as soon as possible.

We appreciate the opportunity to be your fuel provider!
Thank you,

William Wallace
General Manager

Ayer & Goss
20 Hall Ave.
Henniker, NH
603-428-3333

From: Elizabeth Labbe - Assessing <assessing@warnernh.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 1:30 PM

To: William Wallace <william@ayerandgoss.com>

Subject: Re: Warner Fuel Bid

[THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE OF THE ORGANIZATION: Pause and review the sender's email address,
any URLs before clicking links, opening attachments, or following requests. When in doubt, contact Information
Security]

HI,
| knew | forgot something! Our fire, police, and public works departments are all LP propane. Sorry!

Elizabeth Labbe, she/her
Assessing Clerk
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Old Grade School48 W. Main St. (2 tanks) 275 size = 40009 (usage)
Old Fire Station Kearsarge Mtn. Rd (1 tank) = 500g (usage)
Library 18 E. Main St. (2 tanks) 275 size = 900g (usage)

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you!

Elizabeth Labbe, she/her

Assessing Clerk

603-456-2298 Ext. 3
Assessing@WarnerNH.gov
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Please note that all communication to and from this e-mail address
is subject to NH RSA 91-A which affords the public access to this
information, with the exception of limited, sensitive information.






